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February 9, 2023 
 
 
Question I – Email received February 3, 2023 
 
Whether companies from Outside USA can apply for this? (like,from India or Canada)? 
 
Reply I 

The contract will not be awarded to a company that does not have a significant physical presence in the United 
States. 

Question II – Email received February 3, 2023 
 
Whether we need to come over there for meetings? 
 
Reply II 

There is not a requirement for on-campus meetings.  

Question III – Email received February 3, 2023 
 
Can we perform the tasks (related to RFP) outside USA? (like, from India or Canada) 
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Reply III 

The tasks related to the Request for Proposal cannot be completed outside of the United States.   

Question IV – Email received February 3, 2023 
 
Can we submit the proposals via email? 
 
Reply IV 
 
As stated in the Request for Proposal Section 5.0 Submission of Bids. Proposals may also be e-mailed to: 
bpushor@kvcc.me.edu, with the subject line “Automated Mail System”. 
 
Question V – Email received February 8, 2023 
 
Please advise if the requirement is to purchase new or lease of equipment for a specific period?  
 
Reply IV 
 
The intent would be to lease the equipment for an agreed upon amount of time.  
 
 
 
 
 
 


